Box 522
Carlsbad, New Mexico
December 12, 1935

Dr. E. H. Wells
State Geologist
Santa Fe, New Mexieco

Dear Dr. Wells:

This 1is in regard to the production of the Empire State D-1,
in Sec¢. 32, T. 21 S., R. 36 E., which you asked me to check,

This well was put on the Proretion Schedule October 1, 1935,
with an allowable of 3858, Due to some reason, unknown to ms,
no 0il was run during Octcber. However, according to the Over
& Short Statement, the well was given an allowable of 3690 for
Novenber and ran over 3312 for a total of 7002 barrels.

According to form C-104, Operator's Report of Monthly Operations”,
and to the Gas 0il Ratio Report of the Proration Office, only
6892 barrels were produced and form C-104 shows that 6832 barrels
were run by the Texas Pipe Line Company. The production report
at Scout check shows that 7,111 barrels were run by the Texas
Pipe Line Company. : :

I believe that our report Csl04 is the most accurate as allowance
has been made for tank table corrections and BS & W.

Hoping this is the information you desire, I am

Very truly yours,

PIV:t

¥, J. vas‘ly,
State 041l & Gas Inspector.



